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November 6, 2023

Christine Grab

RE: LEGISLATIVE OPEN RECORDS ACT REQUEST
Dear Ms. Grab:

This letter responds to your correspondence, received by the Senate Committee on Rules between
August 31. 2023 and September 5, 2023, inclusive, requesting specified records under the
Legislative Open Records Act (Gov. Code. § 9070 et seq.). Specifically. you seek “copl[ies] of the
Oaths of Office (per 5 US Code 3331) and/or Oaths of Allegiance (per CA GovernmentCode [sic]
Section 1360™ for the following individuals:
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Enclosed are records responsive to your request. Although the Legislative Open Records Act

permits the Senate to withhold from mandatory production records of “[plersonnel, medical, or

similar files, the disclosure of which would constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal

privacy” (Gov. C., § 9075(c)), as a courtesy we have not redacted the signatures of Senators or the

Chief Justice of California from these records. Signatures of non-elected state employees are
redacted pursuant to this provision. Finally, we have no record responsive to your request for the
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oath of office for Doug Case. =

Sincerely,

ERIKA CONTRERAS
Secretary of the Senate

Enclosures



